From: McMahon, William G. (ATF)

To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Wade, Jill C (SMO)
Sent: 4/7/2011 5:15:27 PM
Subject: Re: Tomorrow's DC

DP

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)

To: McMahon, William G.; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO)
Sent: Thu Apr 07 13:12:41 2011

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's DC

BiIIy:; DP

From: McMahon, William G. (ATF)

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 12:55 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Wade, Jill C (SMO); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's DC

To all,

Attached are some talking points on the three firearms related topics below. If you have any questions or require
additional information, please let me know.

Thanks,

William G. McMahon

Deputy Assistant Director (West)
Office of Field Operations

Office - (202) 648-7374

<< File: DCTalking Points 4.8.2011.docx >>

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [ mailto:Matthew.Axelrod @usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:53 AM

To: Wade, Jill C (S§MO); McMahon, William G.

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's DC

Bill/Jill,
I'll write something up on Fast and Furious if you guys can take care of the others. Thanks.

Matt

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:41 AM

To: Pope, Amy (CRM); Shaslw, Jennifer (CRM); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF); McMahon, William G.
(ATF); Wade, Jill C (SMO);: DEA ;

DOJ-FF-23182



Subject: Tomorrow's DC

| just reviewed the read ahead and the issues track the ones we have discussed and were discussed at the IPC
earlier this week. If everyone can prepare a couple of talking points in their respective areas and get to me this
afternoon. | would appreciate it .
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Matt, Bill, and Jill:

On firearms—what we can share about Fast an d Furious
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Amy: | DP
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Thank you

Debbie

Deborah A. Johnston

Associate Deputy Attorney General
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Rm 4116
Washington, DC 20530

(202) 305-3481
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